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"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council Members

CC: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

FROM: Brian Stineman, Public Works Director

DATE: February 21,2019

RE: Request to Limit On-Street Parking in the circle area of W. Acre Drive to the 
Even Numbered Side Only.

INTRODUCTION:
City staff have difficulty accessing the length of the street due to the narrowness of it when cars 
are parked on both sides. 

BACKGROUND:
Parking on the circle portion of W. Acre is currently allowed on both sides of the street. With 
this configuration snow plows, and emergency vehicles cannot access the entire length of the 
street. All residences on this section of W. Acre Drive have existing driveways for off-street 
parking.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:
Staff recommends that council approve this request to eliminate on-street parking on the odd 
numbered or “inside” of the circle of W. Acre Drive. This will allow better access for public 
services for snow removal, solid waste collection and emergency response. No parking signs will
be posted as soon as weather conditions permit.
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